
2020 NEFOC Preseason Rules Review 

 
Answer each question by giving THESE FOUR ITEMS of information for 

the next time the ball is to be put in play: 
 

Team in possession 
Down and distance (or Free Kick or Try) 

Yard line of succeeding spot 
Game clock status (Ready/ Snap / Running / FK Rules / No Clock / 10-Second Runoff) 

 
For any fouls that are not offset, assume that the penalty is accepted unless it is declined by rule, 

including accepting a 10 second subtraction if it is available. 
 

 
1. Third and 12 at the A-45. QB A12 drops back into the pocket to pass. At the A-43 guard A67 is inside 
the tackle box when he blocks defensive lineman B70 just above the ankles from the back. A12 
completes the pass to eligible receiver A88 who is tackled inbounds at the B-40.  
 
 
 
 
2. A 4/5, A-15. Team A leads 27-24 with 0:04 in the fourth quarter. Punter A22 muffs the snap and as it is 
rolling on the ground at the A-5, he kicks it into and through the end zone. Time expires in the fourth 
quarter.  
 
 
 
3. A, 4/10, A-5. Punter A27 is standing in his end zone when he punts. The ball crosses the neutral zone 
and strikes B38 in the helmet. The ball then rebounds back into Team A’s end zone, where A27 recovers 
it and carries it to the A-10.  
 
 
 
4. With 4th and goal at the B-5, A12 throws a pass to the back of the end zone intended for A88. A88 was 
forced out of the back of the end zone by B21, but A88 immediately gets both feet back inbounds and 
re-establishes himself in the field of play. A88 then leaps up for the pass gaining possession while 
airborne and then is hit hard by B21. A88 would have come down inbounds, but the hit by B21 forces 
him to land out of bounds.  
 
 
 
5. A, 1/10, B-25. On the first possession series of an extra period, B22 intercepts a legal forward pass in 
the end zone and returns the ball the length of the field for a touchdown. During the return B56 clips 
A33 in Team B’s end zone.  
 
 
 
 
6. Second and 10 at the A-30, A44 runs a sweep and is tackled inbounds at the A-33. Defensive back, B21 
blocks pulling lineman A77 below the waist at the line of scrimmage. The low block by B21 was not 
directed from the front.  
 



 
 
7. With 2nd and 10 at the B-25, ball carrier A33 is at the 7 yard line when he taunts B54 prior to scoring. 
After the play, B54 tackles A33 hard six yards deep in the end zone.  
 
 
 
8. Third and 5 at the B-20. Ball carrier A22 is tackled inbounds by B44 at the B-5. After the ball is dead, 
A22 gets up and slugs B44.  
 
 
 
9. A. 2/4, A-30. Airborne eligible receiver A82 receives a legal forward pass at the A-35. As he receives 
the ball, A82 is contacted by B18 and first comes to the ground with the ball at the A-33, then steps out 
of bounds. When the ball becomes dead the game clock stops at 1:05 in the first quarter.  
 
 
 
10. With 3rd and 10 at the 50, A12 throws a forward pass intended for A88. During the pass defensive 
end B78 is flagged for a head-slap to tackle A79. The pass to A88 is complete at the B-20, and A88 runs 
to the B-2 where he fumbles into the end zone and B44 recovers in the end zone.  
 
  
 
 
11. During a Free kick from the A-35, Receiver B21 has a foot out of bounds when he gives an invalid fair 
catch signal during the kick. B21 then re-establishes himself inbounds, and catches the kick at the B-10. 
The covering official blows his whistle immediately after the catch.  
 
  
 
 
12. A, 2/30, A-30. After A22 takes a handoff at the A-28, B95 grabs and twists his facemask, causing him 
to fumble at the A-35. End A80 recovers at the A-40 and is tackled at the A-45.  
 
  
 
 
13. Second and five from the A-45. In an attempt to sack quarterback A12, B75 grasps his face mask at 
the A-40, causing him to fumble. The ball is recovered by B68 who runs the ball out of bounds at the A-
35.  
 
  
 
 
 
14. Fourth and 10 at the A-40. B23 catches the punt at the B-17 and carries the ball to the B-21 where he 
fumbles. During the fumble B92 holds A46 at the B-18. A37 recovers the ball at the B-20 and returns it 
across Team B’s goal line for a touchdown.  
 
  
 
 



15. With 3rd and 10 at the 50, A12 throws a forward pass intended for A88. During the pass defensive 
end B78 is flagged for a hands to the face to tackle A79. The pass to A88 is complete at the B-20, and 
A88 runs to the B-2 where he fumbles into and out the back of the end zone.  
 
  
 
 
16. A, 1/10, A-40. Late in the second quarter, ball carrier A20 circles right end and is driven out of 
bounds at the A-49. During the run A65 is flagged for holding at the A-37. When the ball is declared 
dead, the game clock reads 1:47.  
 
  
 

 
17. A, 1/10, B-40 with the ball on the right hash mark. Team A is in a balanced-line formation. Flanker 
A22 is in the backfield two yards to the right of the formation and outside the tight end. As the play 
develops, A22 runs to the B-39 where he turns and blocks below the waist against linebacker B55. A22’s 
block is directed at a slight angle with the line of scrimmage, away from the sideline behind him, and is 
within the 10-2 region at B55’s front. The quarterback keeps the ball on a sweep around the right side 
and is tackled inbounds at the B-20.  
 
  
 
 
18. Third and seven at the B-30. B22 intercepts a pass at the B-4 and his momentum carries him into the 
end zone. He tries to advance into the field of play but is tackled in the end zone. During B22’s run, B55 
blocks A88 below the waist at the B-8.  
 
  
 
 
19. During a Free kick from the A-35, Receiver B21 has a foot out of bounds when he gives an invalid fair 
catch signal during the kick. B21 then re-establishes himself inbounds, and catches the kick at the B-10. 
The covering official blows his whistle immediately after the catch.  
 
  
 
 
20. Fourth and goal at the B-10. The field goal attempt is blocked and hits the ground at the B-7. It then 
rebounds to the B-13 where B44 muffs it. A44 recovers at the B-11.  
 
  
 
 
 
21. Team A has 2nd and five at the A-45. A12's pass is complete to A82 at the B-30 where he is tackled. 
B27 is flagged for defensive pass interference, and Team A initially declines the penalty. Video shows 
that A82 stepped on the sideline and returned inbounds before the pass was thrown. Replay stops the 
game for review.  
 
  
 
 



22. A, 3/10, B-13. First possession series of an extra period. Both A21 and A24 are in motion at the snap. 
B27 intercepts A12’s legal forward pass and returns it across Team A’s goal line. During the return B34 
clips at the A-10.  
 
   
 
 
23. B29 intercepts a legal forward pass at the B-1 and fumbles at the B-4. B45 races in and recovers the 
fumble at the B-3, his momentum carrying him into the end zone. To avoid being tackled in his end zone, 
B45 throws a backward pass which teammate B37 muffs. A45 is the last to touch the ball before it rolls 
over the end line.  
 
   
 
 
24. Third and five at the B-20 late in the second quarter. A11 carries to the B-14 where he is tackled 
inbounds by B79 and injured. When stopped, the clock reads 0:05, and Team A has no time outs 
remaining.  
 
  
 
 
25. In the 1st possession series of the 1st extra period, with 4th and 10 at the B-25, A97’s field goal attempt 
is blocked, and the ball is recovered by A15 at the B-30. A15 advances to the B-14.  
 
  
 
 
26. A, 3/5, B-30. Quarterback A12 sprints to his right outside the tackle box. Under pressure by the 
defensive line, A12 then reverses directions until he is directly behind the original location of the ball at 
the snap. At this point on the B-40 he throws a forward pass that hits the ground at the B-25. There 
were no eligible Team A receivers with a reasonable opportunity to catch the pass.  
 
  
 
 
27. A, 4/10, A-20. A21 is in deep punt formation to receive a snap. At the A-6, A21 muffs the ball and, to 
prevent the defense from recovering, he bats the ball backward. It goes into the end zone and over the 
end line.  
 
  
 
 

 
28. A, 4/7, A-40. Team A punts. Receiver B27 is at the B-30 where he signals for a fair catch after the ball 
has hit the ground. A20 then legally blocks B27 above the waist, causing B27 to touch the ball. A78 
recovers the ball while grounded at the B-32.  
 
  
 
 



29. A, 4/4, B-20. Team A elects to go for the first down. B77 is in the neutral zone at the snap but does 
not make contact. The ball carrier is forced out of bounds at the B-17 with 2:40 showing on the game 
clock in the second quarter.  
 
  
 
 
30. A, 1/10, B-25, EXTRA PERIOD. During the first possession series, B45 intercepts a legal forward pass 
and has a clear path ahead to the goal line. At the A-10 he makes an obscene gesture toward his nearest 
opponent and then continues across the goal line for a touchdown.  
 
  
 
 
31. A 3/5, B10. Team A trails 27-20 with 0:02 remaining in the fourth quarter. A12 completes a pass to 
A88 in the end zone, making the score 27-26. B90 is flagged for roughing the passer. Time expires on the 
play.  
 
  
 
 
32. Team A has 1st and 10 at the B-40 with 1:27 remaining in the second quarter. A25 carries to the B-31 
where he fumbles, and the ball goes out of bounds at the B-29.  
 
  
 
 
33. Fourth and goal at the B-4. Team A trails 27-20. When the ball is snapped the game clock reads 0:10 
in the fourth quarter. Ball carrier A27 fumbles at the B-2 and the ball rolls into the end zone where A48 
recovers it while grounded. When the ball is declared dead the game clock reads 0:03.  
 
  
 
 
34. A, Free kick, A-20 after a safety. Two players of the receiving team—B34 and B29—are flagged for 
forming a wedge at the B-30. Receiver B44 recovers the rolling kick at the B-20 and returns the ball to 
the A-40 where he is driven out of bounds.  
 
  
 
 
35. During a punt return, B21 delivers a block to A30 by extending his hands and shoving A30 hard into 
the front of the shoulder. The block by B21 was outside the field of vision for A30. The punt is returned 
for a touchdown.  
 
  
 
36. A 1/10, A-20. QB A10 tosses the ball backward to A33 at the A-10 who runs around the right end. 
Tight end A84 holds B92 at the A-21. A33 is tackled at the A-32.  
 
  
 
 



37. With 1st and 10 at the A-25, A12 throws a forward pass from the A-26 and Team B was lined up in the 
neutral zone at the snap. B23 intercepts the pass and is tackled at the A-10. During the return, B54 is 
guilty of clipping at the A-15.  
 
  
 
 
38. A, 3/6, 50. A12 throws a legal forward pass that hits guard A67 in the back of the helmet. Eligible A88 
catches the ball and is tackled at the B-47.  
 
  
 
 
39. During the first possession series in overtime, Team A has 3rd and 10 at the B-25. A88 catches a legal 
forward pass at the B-16, and fumbles the ball forward and B44 recovers at the B-12. During B44’s 
advance, he fumbles and A88 recovers the ball beyond the original line to gain at the B-12 and is down.  
 
  
 
 
40. A, 3/G, B-3. QB A10 fumbles at the B-2 and the ball rolls into the end zone where B51 recovers. He 
attempts to run the ball out but is tackled before leaving the end zone. During B51’s run, B83 clips at the 
B-6.  
 
  
 
 
41. A, 4/7, B-45. B63 clips at the B-32 while the punt is in the air. Punt receiver B21 catches the kick in 
his own end zone and retreats across the end line.  
 
  
 
 
42. A, 4/10, A-40. The punt crosses the neutral zone and A34 is the first to touch the ball at the B-15. 
B23 recovers at the B-17 and carries to the B-21 where he fumbles. While the ball is loose from the 
fumble, B92 holds A46 at the B-18. A37 recovers the ball at the B-20 and returns it for a touchdown.  
 
  
 
 
43. During the opening kick-off from the A-35, B21 and B44 come together and are aligned shoulder to 
shoulder within 2 yards of each other to block for the ball carrier at the B-30. Receiver B15 calls for and 
completes a fair catch at the B-8.  
 
  
 
44. Kickoff at the A-35. The bounces toward the sideline. At the B-10, the ball takes a high bounce and 
B22 leaps to try to grab it. He is airborne as he grasps the ball, crosses the sideline at the B-10, and 
returns to the ground out of bounds.  
 
  
 
 



45. Team A's free kick from the A-35 is fielded by B46 at the B-20 and returned to the B-30 where he is 
tackled. During the kick, B75 held A89 at the B-40.  
 
  
 
 
46. First and goal at the B-5. A12 scrambles out of the pocket and is looking for a receiver in the end 
zone. A12 is at the B-10 and no one is open and he legally grounds the ball throwing it out of bounds at 
the goal line. When the pass is released, A55 is standing at the B-1.  
 
  
 
 
47. Late in the game with 1st and goal at the B-12, Team A trails by 4 points and has no time outs 
remaining. Runner A22 is hit at the B-5, stumbles and regains his balance and dives into the end zone. 
The FJ rules Touchdown and the game clock reads 0:40. Replay shows that the runner was down at the 
B-2.  
 
  
 
 
48. A, Try, B-3. Running back A30 muffs QB A10’s attempted handoff at the B-4. B99 picks up the ball at 
the B-2, is hit there and fumbles. The ball rolls into the end zone where it is recovered by B50 while 
grounded.  
 
  
 
 
49. A, Try, B-3. B25 intercepts a forward pass in the end zone and returns to the B-15 where he is 
tackled. During the return B66 clips in the end zone.  
 
  
 
 
50. With 3rd and 10 at the 50, QB A11 muffs the snap and then recovers the ball outside the tackle box at 
the A-45, and then throws the ball forward to the B-45 into an area where there is no Team A eligible 
receiver.  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
51. Team A (the Home Team) completes a successful 2 point play to tie the game at the end of the 4th 

extra period. After the try, A21 begins taunting Team B players while imitating a slashing of the throat. 
As officials prepare for the 5th extra period, the Visiting team has the 1st choice of options for the 5th 

extra period and they select defense first.  
 
  
 
52. Team A has 2nd and five at the B-10. A32 carries to the B-6 where he is hit and fumbles the ball across 
B’s goal line. To prevent A81 from recovering the ball, B47 bats it across the end line.  



 
  
 
53. Second and seven at the A-5 late in the second quarter. Quarterback A11 drops back to pass and is 
scrambling in his end zone as he tries to find an open receiver. About to be tackled in the end zone, A11 
throws the ball forward to the ground in an area where there are no eligible receivers. A11 never left 
the tackle box. When the ball is dead the game clock shows 0:18 and neither team has a time out 
remaining.  
 
  
 
54. Third and 15 at the B-45. A8's pass is complete to A21 at the B-20. He runs to the B-4, where he is hit 
and fumbles the ball into and out of the end zone. Prior to the pass, B75 grasped and twisted A66's face 
mask at the line of scrimmage.  
 
  
 
 
55. Team A is ahead 17-14 and Team B is out of timeouts late in the 4th quarter.     With 3rd and 5 at the 
A-45, A12 keeps for a 3 yard gain and is tackled inbounds. B45 goes down with an injury, and when the 
officials stop the game clock, it reads 0:45.  
 
  
 
 
56. A, 3/12, A-20. Team A punts on third down, and B79 blocks the kick. The ball has not crossed the 
neutral zone when A21 picks it up. A21 carries it to the A-30, where he fumbles. B48 tries to recover the 
fumble but he muffs it at the A-31, and the ball rolls out of bounds at the A-33.  
 
  
 
 
57. Team A has 4th and 10 at the B-45. A3's punt is touched first beyond the neutral zone by A85 at the 
B-15, and then B21 picks up the kick at the B-10 and advances it to the B-20 where he fumbles. B44 
recovers the fumble while grounded at the B-25. During the kick, B36 holds A17 at the line of 
scrimmage.  
 
  
 
58. With 2nd and 10 at the B-30, QB A12’s pass is intercepted by B-21 at the B-4 yard line and his original 
momentum carries him into the end zone where he is downed. During B-21’s run, B45 shoved an 
opponent in the back above the waist while in the end zone.  
 
  
 
 
59. With 2nd and 5 at the A-25 and the clock running late in the first half, Team A is in a no-huddle 
offense and is moving to the line when the ball is made ready for play. Although some players settle into 
their positions and stop, at least one player never stops and is still moving when the ball is snapped. A12 
hands off to A44 and he runs for a 7 yard gain. The clock is stopped with 0:42 remaining in the 2nd 

quarter.  
 
  



 
 
60. Fourth and 17 at the B-43. A5's punt bounces untouched on the B-3 and breaks the plane of Team 
B's goal line where A85 bats the ball back into the field of play. B44 muffs the ball on B-2 and A68 
recovers on the B-5. The ball did not touch the ground in Team B's end zone. During the kick, B55 
committed a holding foul on the B-26.  
 
  
 
 
61. Second and 25 at the A-10. A8's pass is complete to A31 at the A-9, and he carries the ball to the A-
20 where he is tackled inbounds. Prior to the pass, B24 held eligible receiver A86 at the A-25.  
 
  
 
 
62. A, 4/12, A-25. B23 signals for a fair catch at the 50-yard line but does not touch the ball. While the 
ball is rolling on the ground, B23 at the B-45 pushes A82 in the back above the waist in an attempt to get 
to the ball. B80 recovers the ball while grounded at the B-48.  
 
  
 
 
63. Second and five at the A-45. Ball carrier A33 breaks out into the open and has a clear path to the 
goal line. At the B-2 he suddenly makes a sharp left turn and trots along the B-2 looking back and 
taunting the Team B players as they begin to catch up to him. He then carries the ball into the end zone. 
A33 next runs and leaps onto the wall of the stands and begins to exchange “high-fives” with the fans.  
 
  
 
 
64. With 3rd and 10 at the A-40 Team A lines up with A12 ten and one half yards directly behind the 
snapper. The other 3 backs are split wide, all outside the tackle box. Only 4 Team A linemen have 
uniform numbers between 50 – 79. A12 receives the backward pass from the snapper with Team A in 
this formation and throws a pass to A88, complete for a 15 yard gain.  
 
  
 
 
65. A, 4/12, A-30. A43 punts from a scrimmage kick formation in which Team A has only 10 players. Six 
players are on the line of scrimmage and are numbered (left to right): 80 63 50 67 79 83. After the 
snapper has touched the ball, A22 moves from the backfield to take a position on the line to the right of 
A83 while A80 moves into the backfield, leaving A63 as the left end. All are set for one second before 
the snap. Receiver B36 catches the kick at the B-20 and is tackled at the B-30.  
 
  
 
 
66. Fourth and six at the A-45. Downfield to cover the punt, A86 is standing at the B-26 where receiver 
B44 runs into him while trying to catch the kick. The ball hits the ground at the B-25, and B44 muffs it at 
the B-20 while trying to recover. While the ball is loose B56 holds A22 at the B-30. A37 recovers the 
loose ball at the B-15.  
 



  
67. First and 10 at the 50. Quarterback A10 rolls to his right and from the A-47 pitches to A32, who 
muffs the ball at the A-46 and it rolls out of bounds at the A-48. The clock is stopped with 1:59 
remaining in the second quarter.  
 
  
 
 
68. With 4th and goal at the B-5, A12 throws a pass to the back of the end zone intended for A88. A88 
was forced out of the back of the end zone by B21, but A88 immediately gets both feet back inbounds 
and re-establishes himself in the field of play. A88 then leaps up for the pass gaining possession while 
airborne and then is hit hard by B21. A88 would have come down inbounds, but the hit by B21 forces 
him to land out of bounds.  
 
   
 
 
69. A, Try, B-3. Two-point attempt. A22 and A33 both go in motion. A33 stops and gets set while A22 is 
still moving laterally at the snap. B34 intercepts A12’s forward pass and carries the ball the length of the 
field, across Team A’s goal line for a touchdown. During the return B22 holds at the B-25.  
 
   
 
 
70. While a free kick is in the air, B21 gives a waving signal that does not meet all the requirements of a 
valid fair catch signal. The ball is subsequently caught by B21 at the B-5.  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
71. Fourth and one at the A-48. When the snapper touches the ball Team A has only 10 players on the 
field. They are in a scrimmage kick formation with these six players on the line of scrimmage (left to 
right): A80, A77, A45, A62, A51, A79. The other four players are in the backfield. Realizing that they are 
short one player, Team A sends in A87 who lines up as the end on the right side of the line of 
scrimmage. A34, lined up in deep punt formation, takes the long snap and completes a forward pass to 
A80 who is tackled at the B-47.  
 
  
 
 
72. Second and 14 at the A-2. A13 is deep in his end zone when he throws a forward pass intended for 
A26. A72 standing next to A26 moves in front of him and tries to catch the ball but muffs it high into the 
air. A26 catches the muffed pass and is tackled at the A-18. Both A72 and A26 are in Team A’s end zone 
when they touch the ball.  
 
  
 
 
 



73. EXTRA PERIOD. First possession series. Fourth and 15 at the B-30. Team A’s field goal attempt is 
unsuccessful. B47 is the first to touch the ball, muffing it at the B-20. A26 recovers the ball at the B-17.  
 
  
 
 
74. Team A's free kick from the A-35 is fielded by B24 at the B-10 and returned to the B-30 where A81 
brings him down with a horse collar tackle. Video shows that B24 had a foot on the sideline when he 
first touched the ball at the B-10. Replay stops the game for review.  
 
  
 
 
75. Second and seven at the B-25. Ball carrier A22 is tackled at the B-20. The officials stop the game 
clock because B65 and A22 are on the ground with injuries. The referee also grants a media timeout. 
Include the status of the play clock in your answer.  
 
  
 
 
76. Third and 17 at the A-40. B28 blocks below the waist against eligible A88 at the A-47. The block 
forces A88 out of bounds; he returns inbounds immediately and muffs a forward pass that falls 
incomplete.  
 
   
 
 
77. Third and seven at the A-40. The game clock is running. Linebacker B56 is stationary within one yard 
of the neutral zone. As the offense is calling its snap signals, B56 feints toward the line in an obvious 
attempt to induce a false start. His movements are exaggerated actions that are not normal defensive 
movements.  
 
  
 
 
78. Third and 10 at the A-40. A’s pass is intercepted by B22 at the B-45. He returns the ball to the A-30 
where he is hit and fumbles. A17 picks up the loose ball and runs to the A-40 where he is tackled.  
 
  
 
 
79. With 4th and goal at the B-5, A12 throws a pass to the back of the end zone intended for A88. A88 
was forced out of the back of the end zone by B21, but A88 immediately gets both feet back inbounds 
and re-establishes himself in the field of play. A88 then leaps up for the pass gaining possession while 
airborne and then is hit hard by B21. A88 would have come down inbounds, but the hit by B21 forces 
him to land out of bounds.  
 
  
 
 
 
 



80. Team A punts with 4th and 15 at the A-30. B44 is in position to receive the kick and while attempting 
to catch the ball, B44 muffs it at the B-35. The Back Judge blows his whistle while the ball is loose on the 
ground, and A88 chases the ball and in the immediate continuing football action recovers it while 
grounded at the B-30. Instant Replay stops the game for review.  
 
  
 
 
81. Second and 10 at the B-30. QB A12 runs to the B-28 before throwing a forward pass. B40 intercepts 
at the B-20 and returns to the B-35 where he is driven out of bounds. B66 clips at the B-32 during the 
return.  
 
  
 
 
82. Fourth and 10 at the 50. Team A’s punt bounces at the one-foot line and crosses the plane of Team 
B’s goal line in the air. A88 reaches across the goal line and bats the ball back into the field of play. B33 
recovers at the B-2 and carries to the B-14 where A66 tackles him by grabbing the collar of his shoulder 
pads and jerking him quickly to the ground.  
 
  
 
 
83. Third and 12 at the A-1. A25 is in his end zone when he receives the handoff from A12. Still in the 
end zone, A25 fumbles the ball. It goes into the field of play and rolls out of bounds at the A-2.  
 
  
 
 
84. A, 4/7, A-40. Team A punts. Receiver B27 is at the B-30 where he signals for a fair catch after the ball 
has hit the ground. A20 then blocks B27 above the waist, causing B27 to touch the ball. A78 recovers the 
ball while grounded at the B-32.  
 
  
 
 
85. Fourth and 10 at the B-45. A3's punt is touched first beyond the neutral zone by A85 at the B-15, but 
B21 picks up the kick at the B-10 and advances it to the B-20 where he fumbles. B44 recovers the fumble 
while grounded at the B-25. During the kick, B36 holds A17 at the line of scrimmage.  
 
  
 
 
86. Team A has 4th and 15 at the A-15. Snapper A55 is called for holding at the line of scrimmage. B44 
receives the punt at midfield, and returns the punt to the A-24 where he is hit late out of bounds by 
A21.  
 
  
 
87. Third and 13 at the A-3. QB A17 in the end zone is hit after his hand has started forward. The ball 
pops up into the air and eligible receiver A34 intentionally bats the ball forward. The loose ball rolls to 
the A-4 where A55 recovers it.  
 



  
 
 
88. A, 2/9, A-30. First quarter. At the A-38 runner A23 fumbles the ball which strikes the ground and 
bounces high into the air. B45 leaps, grabs the ball while he is airborne and returns to the ground 
touching the sideline at the A-40.  
 
  
 
 
89. With 4th and goal at the B-10, Team A tries a field goal. The field goal attempt is blocked and hits the 
ground at the B-7. It then rebounds to the B-13 where B44 muffs it. A21 recovers at the B-11.  
 
  
 
 
90. With 1st and 10 at the A-45, Guard A66 is next to the snapper. Immediately after the snap, A66 blocks 
nose guard B55 at the A-46 below the waist and from the side. A44 gains 7 yards on the play.  
 
  
 
 
91. First and 10 at the A-25. Quarterback A12 runs to the A-26, retreats to the A-23 and throws a 
forward pass. B31 jumps into eligible A34 at the A-37 before the ball arrives, but A34 catches the pass 
and carries the ball across Team B’s goal line.  
 
  
 
 
92. Fourth and 11 at the A-35. The punt crosses the neutral zone. At the B-30, A80 is the first to touch 
the ball, which rolls out of bounds at the B-25. Before the ball goes out of bounds, A65 is flagged for 
blocking B38 below the waist at the B-35. Team B elects not to repeat the down.  
 
  
 
93. With 2nd and 10 at the B-30, QB A12’s pass is intercepted by B-21 at the B-4 yard line and his original 
momentum carries him into the end zone where he is downed. During B-21’s run, B45 shoved an 
opponent in the back above the waist while in the end zone.  
 
  
 
 
94. Team A snaps at the 50 yard line and punts on 4th down. The kick is untouched beyond the neutral 
zone when A88 reaches across team B’s goal line and batts the ball back into the field of play. B22 
recovers at the B-2 and advances to the B-12 where A66 tackles him by pulling and twisting his 
facemask.  
 
  
 
 
95. Second and 20 at the B-30. Two seconds after releasing a forward pass A12 is tackled by B78 at the 
B-36, drawing a flag from the referee for roughing the passer. Eligible A80 catches the ball at the B-10, 
heads toward the sideline, and at the B-4 he fumbles the ball which strikes the goal-line pylon.  



 
  
 
96. On the opening kickoff from the A-35, B21 receives the kick at the B-5 and returns the kick back to 
the A-25. The head coach of the kicking team comes out just a couple of steps onto the field of play and 
protests that there should have been a holding call against the receiving team.  
 
  
 
 
97. With 4th and 10 at the A-30, Team A punts. A88 touches the kick at the B-25 and after the touching, 
B44 recovers the ball and returns it to the B-35 where he is hit and fumbles. A22 recovers the fumble 
and returns it for a score. During A22’s return, B66 is called for holding.  
 
   
 
 
98. Team A executes an onside kick at the A-35. During the kick A22 touches the sideline at the A-40. He 
returns inbounds and recovers the untouched kick inbounds at the A-47.  
 
  
 
 
99. Second and seven at the A-5 late in the second quarter. Quarterback A11 drops back to pass and is 
scrambling in his end zone as he tries to find an open receiver. About to be tackled in the end zone, A11 
throws the ball forward to the ground in an area where there are no eligible receivers. The referee 
throws a flag for intentional grounding. When the ball is dead the game clock shows 0:18. Team B 
accepts the penalty and the 10 second runoff.  
 
  
 
 
 
100. Late in the half, Team A gains 5 yards to bring up 2nd and 5 at the B-20. With the ball ready for play, 
Team A quickly lines up and the ball is legally snapped to quarterback A12, who throws the ball forward 
directly to the ground. Team A’s formation was not legal at the snap. When the ball becomes dead, two 
seconds show on the game clock.  
 
  
 
 
101. A 4/8, 50. The snap to punter A19 is over his head. He retreats to the A-20 where he picks up the 
ball and kicks it while on the run. B25 holds gunner A44 at the B-40. The ball lands on the A-49 where 
B11 recovers it and advances to the A-40.  
 
  
 
 
102. On the try from the B-3, B79 is lined up in the neutral zone at the snap. The kick is blocked. B32 
recovers and downs the ball at the B-14. After the ball is dead, A75 commits a personal foul.  
 
  
 



 
103. Ball carrier A22 is tackled hard inbounds by B44 at the B-5 resulting in a 1st and goal. After the ball is 
dead, A22 gets up and shoves the ball in B44’s face.  
 
  
 
 
104. Try attempt at the B-3. Team B is flagged for lining up in the neutral zone at the snap. B80 blocks 
the kick, recovers the ball, and begins his return. A18 tackles him at the A-45 by grasping and twisting his 
facemask.  
 
  
 

 
105. A 2/20, A-30. Midway through the first quarter A32 receives a handoff from A12 on the A-22. He is 
grabbed by the facemask at the A-26 where he fumbles the ball. Teammate A44 recovers on the A-28 
and advances to the A-40 where runs out of bounds.  
 
  
 
 
106. With 4th and 10 at the B-40 and the clock running early in the 2nd quarter, Team A is in scrimmage 
kick formation and is flagged for delay of game.  
 
  
 
 
107. A, 4/7, A-45. Team A only has 10 players on the field, with four in the backfield. The players on the 
line of scrimmage from left to right are: 22, 50, 55, 61, 73, and 30. Team A’s punt goes out of bounds at 
the B-30.  
 
  
 
108. A, 1/10, A-40. B41 intercepts a forward pass at the B-32 and runs to the A-20 where he fumbles 
when A78 pulls and twists his facemask. During the fumble B34 clips at the A-30. A55 recovers the 
fumble while grounded at the A-16.  
 
  
 
 
109. A, 2/15, A-35. Nose tackle B55 is flagged for roughing the passer during a play in which A88 catches 
a pass at the A-40 and is tackled inbounds at the A-45 by B27. After the ball is dead A88 is flagged for 
making an obscene gesture at B27.  
 
  
 
 
110. B47 intercepts a pass at the B-3 and his momentum carries him into the end zone where he 
fumbles. The ball rolls into the field of play. A33 recovers at the B-2 but he is hit and fumbles. The ball 
rolls forward into the end zone and over the end line.  
 
  
 



 
111. Free kick at the A-35. B17 leaps from inbounds and is the first player to touch Team A’s free kick 
when he grasps the ball while airborne. He then lands out of bounds with the ball in his control. B17 
crossed the sideline at the B-22.  
 
  
 
 
112. Fourth and one at the B-40. Team A is in scrimmage kick formation with seven players on the line, 
only four of whom have numbers 50-79. The punter then moves up behind the snapper in position to 
receive a hand-to-hand snap. Team A snaps the ball and gains five yards on the play. B17 was in the 
neutral zone at the snap without making contact.  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


